

ELECTRICITY INDUSTRY ACT 2004

*ELECTRICITY INDUSTRY (WHOLESALE ELECTRICITY
MARKET) REGULATIONS 2004*

WHOLESALE ELECTRICITY MARKET RULES

Market Procedure for: Web Site Changes

Commencement: ~~TBA~~

Deleted: This Market Procedure is to have effect from 8:00am (WST) on the same date as the Wholesale Electricity Market Rule, in which this procedure is made in accordance with, commences.

Market Procedures Published by the Minister

I, FRANCIS LOGAN, Minister for Energy for the State of Western Australia, under regulation 9(2) of the *Electricity Industry (Wholesale Electricity Market) Regulations 2004* hereby approve the publication of the publication of the Web Site Changes Procedure contained in this document.

This Market Procedure is to have effect from 8:00am (WST) on the same date as the Wholesale Electricity Market Rule, in which this procedure is made in accordance with, commences.

.....
Dated at Perth this day of2006.

1. Market Web Site Change Procedure

1.1. General and Interpretation

1 The Web Site Change Procedure specifies the protocols by which System Management and the IMO can change the Market Web Site. This procedure is made in accordance with Market Rule 10.3.5.

2 ~~The Market Web Site includes any web site operated by the IMO to carry out its functions under the Market Rules..The Market Web Site consists of the Wholesale Electricity Market System (WEMS) used by Participants and the public web site at <http://www.imowa.com.au>~~

3 ~~System Management must provide to the IMO any information the Market Rules require System Management to publish.~~

4 ~~Upon receiving information from System Management in step 2, the IMO must publish this information.~~

5 ~~The IMO may publish information classified as Public under Market Rule 10.5 on the IMO public web site <http://www.imowa.com.au>~~

6 ~~The IMO must only publish information classified as SWIS Restricted Information under Market Rule 10.6 through the WEMS.~~

7 ~~The IMO must only publish information classified as Rule Participant Market Restricted Information under Market Rule 10.7 through the WEMS and only be accessible to the Participant for which the information applies.~~

8 ~~Document is a defined term within this procedure and shall mean the information component of an HTML page within the Market Web Site, excluding surrounding template information that appears on related pages, or the entirety of an element of the Market Web Site not in HTML form. All information retrieved through the Market Web Site is a Document, whether accessed by searching or navigation.~~

~~The intention of the first sentence of this clause is to avoid template and layout changes that affect multiple pages counting as a change in the Document requiring another version to be retained.~~

9 ~~Authority Status is a defined term within this procedure, indicating how authoritative a Document is. Authority Statuses are Working Draft, Draft, or Final.~~

Deleted: Note that the Market Web Site includes any web site operated by the IMO to carry out its functions under the Market Rules, including the WEMS computer system used by Participants and the public web site at <http://www.imowa.com.au>

Formatted: Bullets and Numbering

Deleted: Information

Deleted: <#>Subject to the rest of this procedure, the IMO may change the Market Web Site as [it sees fit](#).¶
<#>In this Market Procedure, unless the contrary intention appears, meaning shall be in accordance with Market Rules 1.4.1 (a) through 1.4.1 (r) and the Market Rules Glossary, with Market Procedure substituted for Market Rules where it appears.¶

Formatted: Bullets and Numbering

Formatted: Bullets and Numbering

~~1.2. Authority Status of Documents~~

- ~~1 All Documents comprising the Market Web Site that do not have a defined Authority Status shall be deemed to be Final.~~
- ~~2 Documents with an authority status of Draft or Final may not be modified except as provided for by this procedure. Where the information in the document has changed, a second Document must be created.~~
- ~~3 Where a Document is created or modified prior to a time required under the Market Rules without a defined Authority Status it shall have a defined Authority Status of Working Draft until that time, upon which it shall have a defined Authority Status of Final.~~
- ~~4 Where a Document has been superseded by a subsequent Document the earlier Document shall be clearly marked as superseded and a reference provided to the superseding Document.~~

~~1.3. Responsible party to be identified~~

- ~~1 All Documents comprising the Market Web Site shall represent the position of the IMO unless they are submitted by and are the position of another party, in which case the other party must be clearly identified.~~

~~1.4. Document Access and Retention~~

- ~~1 Documents published upon the Market Web Site must be restricted to users in accordance with their Information Confidentiality Status as established in accordance with Rule 10.2.~~
- ~~2 Notwithstanding 1.2.4, where a set of Documents is aggregated into a summary Document that includes all detail present in the original Document, the original Document may be removed.~~
- ~~3 Subject to 1.4.1 and 1.4.2, each version of each Document on the Market Web Site shall be available from the Market Web Site for at least the longest of:
 - ~~(a) one week; and~~
 - ~~(b) the period defined by Rule 10.1, if any; and~~
 - ~~(c) the period defined for the Document under the Market Rules; and~~
 - ~~(d) where the Document has legal effect under the Rules or Regulations, twelve months after the Document ceases to have legal effect.~~~~

Deleted: <#>Changes to web sites¶
<#>The IMO must maintain a list of all web sites that comprise the Market Web Site ("the List"). ¶
<#>The IMO must notify all Rule Participants of the List on creation of the List and upon any changes to it. ¶